

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are invited to the **Full Council meeting of Hinton Parish Council**, which will be held on **Tuesday 18th August 2020, Via Zoom Virtual Meeting at 7.00 pm**. Please find the agenda set out below

Please email the clerk for the passwords to attend

Lesley Yeomans

Lesley Yeomans
Clerk to the Council

OPEN FORUM - JOHN SHAW- SEVERN VOICE Max 15 mins

***Opportunity for members of the public to raise issues with the Council (2 mins maximum PP)
Once the meeting has been opened, no further comment may be taken with out the agreement of the Chairman.***

AGENDA

1.	Apologies & Absence- To receive apologies and note absence
2.	Declarations of interest. To receive declarations from Councillors, any DPI 's (<u>disclosable pecuniary interest</u> or simply an interest termed a <u>personal interest</u> in the Code the Council adopted) relating to any items on the agenda for 18 th August 2020.
3.	District & County Councillors report- To receive a report from the District & County Councillors if in attendance.
4.	Minutes of the last meeting To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting held on July 21 st 2020.Via Zoom (distributed by email & hand).
5.	Committee Meetings -To note the minutes from the Finance meeting held on 7 th July 2020 (Via Zoom) Finance committee recommend to Full Council that the online payments are carried on after the situation with Covid. To note the minutes from the committee meetings
6.	Co option -The casual vacancy has been advertised with Stroud, and we are now in a position to co-opt- One person has shown an interest. Miss E Varnam.
7.	Representatives to outside bodies- Due to resignations from numerous Councillors, we need to fill the role of representatives for the bodies below- Berkeley Parochial Trust- Severn Voice- Tourism- VOBR- To Consider the above-

8.	Re instate Bin on Oldminster Rd- The bin at the top of Oldminster rd. has been missing for a while. We have reived a letter from a parishioner (sent via email) To consider the purchase of a new waste bin
9.	Purton parking committee- To consider forming a small committee to deal with the issues with the parking at Purton. To consider the above
10.	Removal of car in Parish Car Park- The car is Sorn, the Clerk has spoken to Mike Trebble and the community warden. SDC can remove the car, the owner will need 15 days' notice. To give Clerk permission to carry out the procedure to remove the car.
11.	Donations- A letter has been received from SARA asking for a donation to help with repairs to the lifeboat station, A copy of their accounts was requested and can also be reviewed. To discuss and consider.
12.	Railway lines that cross Bridge Road outside the Dock offices. - Cllr Marsh -Something needs to be done about cyclist coming off in the line ruts. To discuss what steps the PC can take
13.	Severn Voice Verge Mowing- (See emails and public participation.) This has been discussed before, but has come to light again – To discuss the above.
14.	Park Reports- A) Councillors to note the Park reports.
15.	Clerks Report-
16.	Councillors Report - A brief report from Cllrs to bring members up to date on Parish matters since the last meeting. No decisions can be made under this heading but can be an agenda item for the next meeting.
17.	Date of next meeting – September 15th 2020.

Hinton Parish Council is opposed to discrimination in any form and at all levels and is committed to take all steps within its power to counteract it.

We wish to create an environment where all forms of discriminatory or oppressive behaviour are unacceptable and to provide community leadership in promoting tolerance, understanding and respect.

Please note that this meeting may be recorded